OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

October 4, 1062

Yrs. Bruce P. Brimhgll
541€ Fatrway Drive
Farmington, New Mexico

R‘: B'HD”OS’ #2 Brom
Mu20w30N- 12, FPulcher
Xutg-Pictured Clifre Pool

Dear Mrs. Broun:

Beference is made to your letter requesting permission to keep
the above well on the line from September 26 to Octobder 18, 1962:

This well is given a fixed allowable of 1500 MCF per month due
to the low agcreage in the unit and is, therefore, not required
to have annual deliverability tests.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECh ks

cct 0il Conservation Commission
Janta Pe, New Mexico
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